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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

The Mernbers of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tripura Natural Gas Company
Limited ["the Company"), which comprise of the balance sheet as at 3l-st

March 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to uS, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act 201,3 ["Act") in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 3l-'t March 2023, and its profit, total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 1,43 [10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
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there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701", Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report
thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover' the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's resp o ns ibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards flnd ASJ prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20LS and Companies flndian Accounting Standards) Rules ,20!6, as
amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error"

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue'as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

ffi;
w
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materiai if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

0btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auclit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143[3J(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion"
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and [iiJ to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our au{it,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

A IH.o.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the
Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 1,43 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure "A" a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3J of the Act, we report that:

[aJ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

[bJ In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under section L33 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31't March2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31't March 2023, from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section rce Q) of the Act;
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(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure 8"" Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

[g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with the requirements of section lg7 (16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
L97 of the Act; and

(hJ With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 1"1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
201,4, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements;

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the
Company.

Our Observations:- /
1. Expected credit loss:- During the FY 2022-23, the expected credit loss

of Bills receivable/ sundry debtors for the Fy Zo2z-23 is made of Rs.
35,\5,+85/- [Rupees thirty five lakh fifteen thousand four hundred
eighty five) which is the amount outstanding from disconnected
consumers as at 31.03.2023. This indicates absence of a sound policy in
the company for identification and provisioning towards impairment
loss of the financial assets in a scientific manner whi-c-b. is contrary to

ffi
/r*/FRN-31trt
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Money suits not filed against defaulting consumers :- During the
financial year 2022-23, an amount of RS. 7,65,515/- fRupees seven lakh
sixty five thousand five hundred fifteenJ was receivable from L1(eleven)
defaulting commercial consumers who's gas connection was ultimately
disconnected. similarly, during the financial year 2022-23, an amount of
R.S. 17,77,674/- (Rupees seventy lakh seventy seven thousand six
hundred seventy four) was receivable from 11(eleven) defaulting
commercial consumers who's gas connection was ultimately
disconnected.

Also, an amount of Rs. 9,72,296/- has been provided for disconnection
made from 6(six) industrial consumers during the financial year 2020-
2L

No money suits has been filed for recovery of the above total Rs.

35,15,485 /- by the legal department of TNGCL. As explained to us non
empalements of advocate was the main reason behind non-filling of
money suits.

These amounts are being highly improbable to be recovered without
filing of money suits, so the amounts are a loss to the company and most
serious efforts should have been taken in this regard.

For Chartered Accountants

*Firrn Registration No.3 \V A7 6E

Partner
[Membership No. 504+91)
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Annexure "A" to the IndependentAuditor's Report*

Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements' section of our report to the members of'Tripura Natural Gas

Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the period ended 31't N{archZA23.

3. In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed
ASSCtS.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items
of fixed assets in a phased manner over a period of three years,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

During the FY 2022-23, physical verification of all the Fixed
assets has been completed and the report submitted to us during
the course of our audit. However, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,

comprising all "the irnmovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are heid in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date.

ln respect of immovable properties of land and building that
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the
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financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

4. The inventory of the Company comprises of stores and spares and
inventory of natural gas. 0n the basis of information's and explanations
provided by the management, the company has a regular programme of
physical verification of inventories of stores and spares. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

During the FY 2022-23, physical verification of all the PNG connection
materials and CNG store materials has been completed and submitted
to us during our audit. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

The company has also estimated and accounted the natural gas and
cNG that remains in the pipe line network and the cNG cascades etc.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has
not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register required
under section 189 of the companies Act, 20L3. Accordingly, paragraph
3 [iii) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to
uS, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, the
Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not accepted any deposits and accordingly

5.

paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.
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The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of section t4B of the Act for any of
the activities of the company and accordingly paragraph 3 [vi) of the
order is not applicable.

9. In respect ofstatutory dues:

(aJ According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year
by the company with the appropriate authorities.

(bl According to the information and explanations given to uS, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 3l-'t Marchzozg, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the company examined by us, the details of dues of income-
tax, sales- tax, service t4x, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute are as follows:
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Nature of
the

Statute

Nature
ofdues

Amount
(Rs.in
Lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where the
dispute is
pending

VAT Laws TVAT

and
Interest

115.35 2005-06
&

2006-07

High Court of
Tripura

Central

Excise

4ct,1944

Excise

Duty
386.9+ 26.07.201.2

to
25.07.2017

CESTAT,Kolkata

Central

Excise

Act,L944

Excise

Duty
58.97 27.07.201.7

to
30.0+.2018

Commissioner of
Central Excise

(Appeals), CGST,

Guwahati

Central

Excise

4ct,1"944

Excise

Duty
22.+7 01.05.2018

to
31.10.2018

Asst.

Commissioner,
Central Goods &
Service Tax,

Agartala

Maimh"
B.Com, FCA
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(a) Case with Tripura Sales Tax Department :Appeal Case No:21-
22/Ch.Vil/20L2

Appeal Case No:21-22lCh.V,/2OLZ filed by the Company against the
Assessment order dated:Z9/09 /201"1, for the TVAT Assessment for the
financial year 2005-05 & 2006-07 issued by The Superintendent of Taxes,
Charge-V .The Company has already deposited Rs. 73,46,1.59/- with the
Superintendent of Taxes, Charge-V as appeal money on 23-02-2012.
The judgment received has been against the Company vide 21,-

22 / Ch.V ll / 2 0 t2 / 1,225 -2 6 dt:21, -0 3 -20 1,4 pas s e d by th e App ellate Auth o rity
to deposit Rs.1,15,34,682/-proposing waiving 50% penalty. TNGCL later
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filed on fi/A6/2014 before The Revisional Authority, the Commissioner of
Taxes, Agartala to review the order passed by The Appellate Authority.
Order dated: 1,1,-1,2-2015 has been issued by the Revisional Authority w.r"t.
TNGCL's Case No:21,-22/Ch.Vil/z\n for the period 2005-06 & 2A06-07 &.

Revision case 04 & 05/CH-Vll/201,4 reducing the penalty by 500/o.

Accordingly, superintendent of Taxes, Charge-VII has called for re-
assessment on 15-02-2A1"6 vide letter no: F.TIN/16041,02701,2/ST /CH-
Vll/708 dt: 27-01,-201,6 and later on issued demand notice for Rs.
25,90,294/- for the financial year 2006-07 and Rs. 'J,5,93,238/- for the
financial year-2005-06 reducing the penalty by 50o/o for both the financial
years but keeping 100% interest.

The Company has filed stay order petition with The Hon'ble High Court,
Agartala and high court passed order no:CRP/39/20L6 dt:05-01-202L
waiving off the penalty amount of Rs.49,97 ,439 /- keeping the rest demand
of Rs.90,85,9621- (Rs.48,97 ,439'IVAT Amount and Rs.41,88,523/- as it is.
The Company has decided to file appeal against the said order in Supreme
C ourt/Appli cabl e H igher Authority.

(b) Case -TNGCL vs CESTAT.Kolkata

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086/2019-DB dt:1.7-09-2019 at
CESTAT,Kolkata against the Order
No:03/Commission er / CGST / AGT /2019 dated 06.06.201.9 by Hon'ble
Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala .The total
demand raised by the Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs.3,86,93,97 5 / -.

(c) Case -TNGCL vs Co-mmissioner of Central Excise
(Appeals).CGST. Guwahati

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77201,/2019 dtr10-1-0-2019 before The

Commissioner of Central Excise [AppealsJ,CGST,Guwahati against the
Order No:02/foint Commissioner/CGST/AGT /2019 dated 05.09.2019 by

|oint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala. The total
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demand raised by the foint Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Agartala Rs. 58,97,409 /-.The commissioner(Appeals) Guwahati vide
order No:04lAGT/cE(A)GHv/2020 dtt29.tz.zozo has passed order
confirming the Central Excise DuW amount of rs.SB,9 T ,4og / - confirming
the demand of interest as unchanged and penalty of Rs.5,B9 ,T4l/-.
The company has filed appeal at the CESTAT, Kolkata on l-3-04- zozt.

10. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions
or banks or any government or any debenture holders during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not appricable.

tt. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer fincluding debt instruments) and has not taken any
term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 [ix) of the order is
not applicable. ,

12. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud
on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section L97 readwith Schedule V to the Act.

1a. The company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, paragraph 3 [xii)
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, transactions with the
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related parties are in compliance with section l7T and 1BB of the Act.
Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3[xiv) of the order is not applicable.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xv) of the order is not applicable.

18. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the company, the company is not
required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
India Actt934.

For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Eirm Registration No.3 16 07 6E

*q$;* #.r
,rorrX''it* NIK
lli^tt'j$lF^ Dinen ffij u, au,"

Partner
(Membership No.50449 1)

Place:Agartala
Date:f{6 9fgr023 UDIN ,L95fl44q18 qvLRF| S 4 fs
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Annexure "B" to the IndependentAuditor,s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under'Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements' section of our report to the Members of Tripura Natural Gas
Company Limited of even date on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended 31_'t MarchZOZ3.

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
under clause (i) of sub - section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Tripura Natural Gas company Limited ["the company") as at 3j_'t March
2023, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The company's Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internai control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These .erponribilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its "business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the comprni., Act,zo1,3.
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Auditors' responsibitity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial controls over Financial Reporting fthe "Guidance Note,,) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 [10) of the companies Act, 20.J.3, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internil financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting inclucled obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thit a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company,s
internal financial control system over finarrcial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliaUility of
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financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (iiJ provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanatibns given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3l-'t March 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.
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For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firgl Rggisrration No.3 i. 60 76E

Dinen aiumdar

Partner
(MembershipNo. S O 449 I)
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Directions under sect on 143[5) of the Companies Act, 2013
Sr.
No"

Directions Auditors Remarks Impact on
Financial
Statements

1, Whether the company
has system in place to
process all the
accounting
transactions through
IT system? If yes, the
implications of
processing of
accounting
transactions outside IT
system on the integrity
of the accounts along
with the financial
implications, if at7!,
may be stated.

On the basis of information and
explanation given to us and on
the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company,
the Company has been using
Tally ERP 9 for its accounting,
stores /stock accounting. No
accounting transactions are
processed outside IT systems.
The company has
computerized system for
billing of its PNG Consumers
and CNG consumer's which
have been found effective.

Nil

) Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver /write off of
debts /loans/interest
etc. made by a lender
to the company due to
the company's
inability to repay the

According to the information's
and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our
examination of the records of
the Company there are no
cases of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts
/loans/interest etc. made by a

Nil

ffi
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loan? If yes, the
financial impact may
be stated.

lender to the company due to
the company's inability to
repay the loan during the year
under audit.

3 Whether funds
received/ receivable
for specific schemes
from centralf state
agencies were
properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions?
List the cases of
deviation

We have found no funds
received/ receivable for
specific schemes from centralf
state agencies which were not
properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and
conditions.

Nil
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tr
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For SANAT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.3 1607 6E

W
Dinen fU{umdar

Partner
[MembershipNo. 5 O 449 L)

Place:Agartala
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sub-Directions under section 143(5) of the companies Act, zoLZ for the
Financial Year 2022-23

Sr"

No"
1

Query Reply

Whether the company's pricing
policy absorbs all fixed and variable
cost of production and the
overheads allocated at the time of
fixation of price?

Yes, the company's pricing policy
absorbs all fixed and variable cost
production and the overheads
allocated at the time of fixation of
price"

2 Comment on the confirmation of
balances of trade receivables, trade
payable, term deposit, bank
accounts and cash obtained.

Confirmation of balances have
been obtained for trade payables,
term deposits, bank accounts and
cash. Letter for confirmation of
balances have been issued to all
the major individual consumers.

5 Whether the company has effective
system for recovery of dues in
respect of its sales activities and the
dues outstanding and recoveries
there against have been properly
recorded in the books ofaccounts?

The company has an effective
system for recovery of dues in
respect of its sales activities and
the dues outstanding and
recoveries there against have
been properly recorded in the
books of account. The company
has computerised system for
billing of its pNG Consumers and 

]

outstanding recoveries are made 
I

as per the system. 
I
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The company has created capital
reserve during the year and the
amount of depreciation has been
charged there on as per
Companies Act, 201.3.

The operating and maintenance
expenses are of revenue nature
only and hence chargeable to
Profit & Loss acconnt.

Comment on the accuracy of capital
reserve created during the year and
amount of depreciation charged
there against.

5 I Whether the operating and
rnaintenance expenses are of
revenue nature only and hence
chargeable to Profit & Loss account?

rry)69-<%\
/-tYrnN.srzozsr\S\
i In.o.aoanmul.l
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Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

standalone Financial statement of Tripura Natural Gas company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

1. Corporateinformation

Ilf-*:t^:l,Gas comPany Limited ("TNGCL") is a company domiciled in India with registeredotltce, rn Agartala, Tripura.

GAIL (India) Limited entered in to a contractual agreement with Tripura Indushial Development
corporation ("TIDC"), Assam Gas Company Limitel "(AGCL") on rebruary 15, 2005 as a ma.lorshareholder to make TNGCL the fastest growing cGD entity in entire Eastern India for dishibution
and marketing of Natural Gas and comprissed-].iatural Gas lbNG) for use in residential, commercial,industrial and automotive sector, in theitate of Tripura. TNGCL has established itself as a pioneer in
the cGD business and has been the 100% Piped Naiural Gas (PNG) supplier to theDomestic and CNGcustomers in the state of Tripura. This had been possible to achiev" *ith the commendable visionaryleadership, exemplary problem solving skills and untiring efforts, along with other stake holders -Tripura Industrial Development Corporation (TIDC) & Asslam Cu. cornpinv iriiaccrl.

The financial statements of the company for the period ended 3lst December 2022were authorized for
issue in accordance rvith a resolution ottthe direciors on

h_.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in-accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (lnd-AS) notified under the dompanies (fndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and,companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 20r6.
For all periods up to-and including the year ended 3l Mareh 2016, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Indian GAAP, including accounting standaids notified under secrion133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with" Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (IndianGAAP)' These financial statements for the period ended 3lst March 2023 havebeen prepared by theCompany in accordance with Ind-AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. Where there are assets andliabilities calculated on a different basis, this fact is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.
The Company doel not have any subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, hence these financialstatements are individual finattcial statemeuts and does uot require any consolidated fi,arcial
statements.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (,INR').

3" Significant accounting policies

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

(a) Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax / duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation. All costs including 

"*pioy., 
cost for the project ,"lutirg to acquisition offixed assets till commissioning of such assets-are iapitatizea"In the case of commissioned assets whereLVg ODDWLD WII(final payment to the Contractors is pending, capiialization is made on provisional basis, includirs yLusurS, wqytLattL.rLtvrr rs ul4ue oll provlslonal Dasls,

fl]vl:i:.i11]liol,lt,f*ding approval of cornpetent authority, subject to r"".r*.y ro:ry..
and clepreciation in the 1,ear of settlentent.

9ue&
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Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Whel significant parts of property, plant and equipment (identified individually as component) are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company d-erecognizes the replac ed pai, ura ,"cognizes the
new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingty. Lite*ise, whJn a major
inspection/overhaul/repair is performed, its cost is recognized in the 

"uilrirg amount of respective
assets as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. OverhaulingT relpairs and maintenance/
inspection are processes of maintenance performed on a machine or other industrial equipment after
certain period of usage. The purpose of overhauling is to keep the machineiequipment in working
condition. As per Para 13, 14 of IntI AS 16 and guidance iisued by the ICAI; an entity should
recognise in the carrying amount of an item of PPE the cost of replacing part of such an item (each
major inspection /overhaul) when that cost is incurred, if the recognition iriteria is met. It is pertinentto note that Ind AS 16 does not distinguish between the expenditure that maintains the existing
service potential of an asset and expenditure that enhano"r th" service potential of the asset.
Accordingly, both the above qualifr to be capitalised with ppE.

'dll other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in
the cost of the respective asiet if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.
Property, plant and equipments are eliminated from financial statements, either on disposal or whenretired from active use. Losses/gains arising in case retirement/disposals of property, plant and
eqtripment are recognized irr the statement olpiofit and loss in the year of o.ourr"n...

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the useful life as specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act,20l3, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata baiis (monthly pro-rata f;; t;-gh;
out assets).

Leasehold lands are amortized over the lease period. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the
remaining period of the prirnary lease or expected useful economic [ves, whichever is shorter.
The asset's residual values, useful lives and methocl of depreciation/anortization are reviewed at each
reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress includes construction stores including material in transit/ equipment /
services, etc. received at site for use in the projects.

All revenue expenses incurred'during construction period, which are exclusively attributable to
acquisition / constn'rction of fixed assets, are capitalizedat the time of commisri"rirg 

"f 
r;J;ffi. 

*

3.lIntangible Assets

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date ol'acquisition. Following iiitiat
recognition, intangible assets are carried at oost less any accumulated amortization and accurnulated
impairment losses. '
Intangible assets with
life and assessed for

finite lives (i.e. soflrvare and licenses) are amortizecl over
impairment wherrever there is an indication that ihe M

mic
,be

h
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Accounting policy Under lnd AS
standalone Financial statement of rripura Natural Gas company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

impaired.

lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually.The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed *rr"li;-;; determine wtreitrei'the indefinite rife
;:;i[::,il"be.supportable. 

If not, the change in ,r.r,,i ilr" r.o- ird"fi;i;;; finite is made on a

Research and developnunt costs

Development costs that ate expected to generate probable future economic benefits are capitalized as

;,:S3;ii: l,iiili;f,, 
other research an; a"u.roi..nt il;;,#ffi;ff;l i, p,ont and ross

3.2 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the company assesses whether there is any indication that any property,plant and equipments and intangible assets with finite life may be impaired. Ii;;y such impairmentexists' the recoverable amount olan asset is estimated io o"t.rrrir" the ixtent of impairment, if any.

i",,Ut:;lffr:il;J.-, 
accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the

33 fnventories

lnventories are measured at the lower of cost and net rearisabre value.
The cost of inventories is based on the first-in first-out principle, and includes expenditure incurred inacquiring the invento.ies, production or conversion cosis ani'other costs ir.ro.iin bringing them totheir existing location a,d co,dition. In the case or **uru"tured inventories, cost includes anappropriate share of production overheads uusea on normai 

"oi*,r* capacity. Stores & Spares whichmeet the definition of property plant and equipment *a ruti!4, the recognition criteria of Ind AS 16are capitalized as properfy. planiancl eqrripment.

Net realizable value is determined based on estimated selling price, less further costs expected to beincurred to completion and disposal.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand and shortterm deposits with an originalmaturity of three months or less,which are subject to u" irrigriicant risk of changes in value
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash
:?H:"iffi'r}i:1tr,{HLlil# *,standing uunt o,e.d,ats ai they u." .on,iJ.,"o u, int.g.ur ou;

3.5 Foreign currency transactions

If",i:rTotny's 
financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company,s functional

*ffi?,uffi:Tffi ffi':iff.T'Jff:,flff 
on initiar recognition in the tunctional currency, using the

V,



Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet

date of the Company's monetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the

period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items (such as Investments, Fixed Assets, etc.) which are carried at historical cost

denominated in a foreign cuffency are reported using the exchange rate atthe date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-

monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to the translation

difference (translation differences on items whose gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive

income or the statement of protit and loss is also recognized in other comprehensive income or the

statement of profit and loss respectively.

3.6 Revenue and other income

(a) Sale ofgoods

lnct AS 1 I5 Revenue fi'om Contracts with Customers, mandatory for repofiing periods beginning on or

after April 1, 2018, replaces existing revemre recognition reguirements. The Company has applied the

modified retrospective approach on transition to Ind AS I15.

Revenue is recognized to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount

that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Consideration includes goods or services contributed by the customer, as non cash

consideration, over which Company has control.

Revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized on the transfer of control to the customer and

upon the satisfaction of performance obligations under the contract.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue using inpuV output
method based on performance completion till date. Where performance obligation is satisfied point in
time, company recoghizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and services in
the contract.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis.

3"7 Enrployee benefits

All employee benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within hvelve months after the end of
period in which the employee render the related services are classified as short term employee

benefits. Benefits such as salaries. wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives

etc. are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related service.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when

empioyees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.

remitted to a separate trust established for thisThe Company's contribution to the Provident
purpose based on a fixed percentage of the

Fund is
eligible empioyee's salary.andDry \4-i..

tof



Accounting Policy Under lnd AS

Standalone Financial Statement of Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023

Profit and. Loss. Further, the company makes provision as per actuarial valuation towards any
shortfall in fund assets to meet statutory rate of interest in future period, to be compensated bV tfr"
companv to the Provident Fund Trust.

The. cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out annually, which r""ognis". each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan asseti
(excluding alnounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognize<l
immediately in the balance sheet with a coresponding debit or credit to retained earnings tlirough
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassifiid
to the statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss in the period of plan amendment.Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Compensated absences and other benefits which are not expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related seruices are recognized as a liability at
the present value ofthe defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

3.8 Borrorving costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifuing
asset are capitalized as a part of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for ltJintenOea
use or sale, after netting off any income earned on temporary investment of such funds. A qualifoing
asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time (generalll,over twelve months)
to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.9 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfillment of the
alrangement is dependent on the use ofa specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangiment.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
lease.

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit
and loss on straight line basis. However, rent expenses shall not be stiaight-lined, if escalation in
rentals is in line with expected inflationary cost.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the
leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognizec! in finance costs in

I\

the statement of profit and loss.
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Ilt^ 9olquny has applied the IND AS I 16 which deal with Accounting for Leases applicable from
01.04.2019.

3.10 Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit fronr continuing operations and totalprofit, both attributable to equity shareholders of fte Company by the weightid ur"rug" number ofequity shares outstandirrg during the periocl.

3.11 Taxation

Tax expense represents the sum oftax currently payable and deferred tax.

a) Current Tax

Current tax is providecl at-amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws thathave been enacted or- substantively Lnacted by the balance sheet date in the countries rvhere the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in
the-statement of profit and loss. Managemint periodicaily .uuirui", positions taken in the tax returnswith respect to sittrations in rvhich applicable tax reiulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet lnethod, on all
sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets arrcl liabilities are rreasurect at tlre tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Tax relating to items recognized directly inequity is recognized in equity and not in the income statement.

oef3ne.d tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss(either in other comprehensive income or in equityj. oefered tax items lre recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or airectiy in equity.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is revierved at each balance sheet date and is adjusted tothe extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or partofthe asset to be recovered.

Deferrecl tax assets and deferred ta,r liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set offeurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the iame taxable entitl,
and the sarne taxation authority.

3'12 Provisions, Contingent liabilfties, Contingent assets and Commitments
General

Provisions are rccognized

temporary differences at the balance
their carrying amounts for financial

when the CompanyV(E?)4
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result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will berequired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be ,naae ortfie amount of the obligation.
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-taxrate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks rp."in. to the liability. when discounting is used, theincrease in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

e a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resourceswill be required to settle the obligation;

' a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
o a possible obligatiorl arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources isremote.

:fi:::[:*ts 
include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are re'iewed at each balancesheet date.

3.13 Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be receivedand all attached conditions will be complied with.

when the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset is shown at gross value and grant thereon istreated as capital grant wtrich is recognized as income in statement ol profit and loss over the periodand in proportion in which depreciatior is charged.

when loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an interestrate below the current applicable mirket rate, thi effect of this favorable interest is regarded as agovernment grant' The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and thegovemment grant is measured as the difference between the initial carrying ruto" oitt 
" 

loan and theproceeds received' The loan is subsequently measured as p", the accou"ntirg ill; applicable tofinancial liabilities.

3.14 Current versus non-current classification
The.-company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenu non-currentclassification.

An asset as current when it is:

' Expected to be realised or intendecl to sold or consumed in nonnal operating cycle
. F{eld primarily for the purpose of trading

' Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
' Cash or cash equiYalent unless restricted. from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for atleast twelve morrths after.the reporting periid - i

All other assets are ciassified as non-current.

D.)'ee'\A
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A liability is current when:
. It is expected to be settled in nonnal operating cycle
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

' It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

' There is no unconditional right to defer the seftlement of the liability for at least hvelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-cllrrent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3.15 Fair vnlue measurement

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Iiabilities

Level2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 .- Valualion techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines rvhether trattsfcrs ltavc occurred between lel'els in the hierarchy by, re-asseising
categotization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Forthe purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the tbir
value hierarchy as explained above.

3.16 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

i) Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value
through otlter comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financiatr
asset.

Initial recognition and measurement '
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair vaiue plus, in the case of frnancial assets not

Dnl&
ion of,
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the financial asset.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as
financial assets lneasured at amortized cost.

Subseq uent meas urement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below categories:

r Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model
rvhose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

o Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financialassets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equifu
instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on
its business model.

o Financial assets at fair value through prolit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows frorn the asset have
expired or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL,) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables and all lease receivables.

ii) Financial liabilities

Classilication

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including clerivatives that are
liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable tiansaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities inciude kade and other payables
including bank overdraft.
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Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

o Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

o Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities atfair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for thc purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as

e ffective hedging instruments

Gains or losses ott liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another f,rom the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is reeognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

iii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Cornpany's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of'
the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are eontinuously evaluated and are based on
management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods. I

In particuiar. the Conrpany has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estima,ies
and assumptions are information on each of these areas

L,
required. Further

\r,,4Dd*e
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various accounting policies are described below and also in the relevant notes to the financial
statements. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

4.1 Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated
financial statements:

(a) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relatiou to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nafure, contingencies will
be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The asiessment of
the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exereise of significant
judgement and.the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

4.2 Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estirnation uncertainty at the
reporting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change
due to market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such chang., u-r"
reflected irr the assumptions rvhen they occur.

(a) Revenue recognition

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of serviees. Use of
output method requires the Company to recognize revenue based on performance oompletion till date
e.g. time elapsed, units delivered etc. The estimates are assessed continually during ihe term of the
contract and the compan)' re-measures its progress torvards complete satisfaction of its performance
obligations satisfied over time at the end of each reporting period"

Company updates its estimated transaction price at each reporting period, to represent faithfully
circumstances present_at the end of the reporting period and the chinges in circumstances during
reporting period including penalties, discounts and damages etc.

Irnpairment of non-finnncial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impained" If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Conlpany estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual
asset, uttless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of tirose-f,ronr-,otherasset, ullless the asset does not generate cash iutlows that are largely independent of tirose-f,ronr",other
assets or groups of assets. Where the canying amount of an asset or CGU exgmaoveiable

the
the
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amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such
obligation are detennined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ ftom actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance slreet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree ofjudgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgernents include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

V
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Tripura Natural cas Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 3 1 st March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Non Current Assets
Prt)i)!: t!,. P iiltt itirl IrlLti]lni nl
Capital rvork-in-progress
ROU ASSET
Financial Asst,ts

- Loa ns
-Other. l.'i na ncial Ass.15^

Other Non-Current Assets

I nventories
Firranctal Assets

-Trade receivables
-Cash and cash equrvalents
-0ther bank balances
-Loans
.0tlt! r Iiil.lt].iJl,"\1,5!ts

0ther Current Assets
Current Tax Assets(Net)
rbtotal (B)

Total Assets (A+BJ

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity Share Capiral
0ther Equtty
Total equity (C.)

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Contract liabilities
Financial Liabilities

- Borrowi ngs
-Other Financial Liabilities
l-tase Liahilities-Non Ctrrrcnt

Provisions
Deferred Tax Liability
0ther Non Current Liabilities

urrent. Liabilittes
Contract liabilities
Financiai Liabilities

-Trade Fayables

[i) total outstanding dues of micro and smal] enterprises
(iiJ t.t.ri,)urst.rfJing rlLtcs otlrrr tlrarr (iJ a[r!r.c
-Other Financial Liabilities
Lease Liahilities-Current

Provisions
0ther Current Liabilities
brotal (E)

3

3B

3A

4A
4R

6

7

8&8A
ad

9B

4B

6
6A

1-7

72

14

15

5

76

17

74

t7A
15

16

1,t9,73,t3,7 72
1,6,79,72,957

1,6,57,53,8-17

15 13 fl77

1,06,27,29,800
22,77,69,866
4,53,42,0A0

10745q5

4,00,12,252

77,20,46,530
23,82,73,978
69,12,09,L40

24,24,5+l
2,00,01,450
9,71,88,362

8,33,86,904

17,44,09,182
35,84,34,657
61,85,47,404

39,7 4,274
r,24,9a,123
2,34,34,081

23,78,03,587

72,32,935

1 1,17,58,889
1,95,28,673
7,43,60,839

22,23,42,766

2,76,80,823

3,40,70,277
2,66,7L,967
3,30,36,753

2,48,51.,1.15

2,25,86,447
9,13,+1,?7A

27,77 ,1.5,239
5,68,64,729

L9,20,agz
37,12,473

2,47,40,391

3,32,87,986
9,26,90,349

26,53,43,798
1,36,93,831

4,56,539
29,32,468

Refer accompanying notes to the financial statements
lI leiln\,,1,,Ut r(n(,/t .,r r,.,,r \l1t(
For SANAT & ASSOCTATES
Chartered Accountants

^MrS C Reang
(Director Commercial)
I)l\ llrllaSL)7

Pradeep Kr. Mahato
(Company Secretary)
\1r'nhr'rrllp \rr ',\('Sl lll I

(Nlanaging Director)
i)l\i -()9116-:<(;

CB**
-ubrata Debnarh

(Chief Financiat Offi c6r)
l\4enrhership No-l\4 /l 185,1

PIace. Agartala
Dare 0iirl:, l0ll

I,RN. J

C,\ [)tnen
Partner

Membership No 50449l



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement ofProfit & Loss for the period ended 31 st March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note As at
31 March 2023

As at
37l,iarch2022No.

1,. 
*.runu" from Operations (Gross)

1,,. 
o,n.r,n.o*.

1,,, 
,otr, lncome (r+lrJ

I Rr.cr,"se orsa,

I anrnr. in inventories

I r*.ir" a,tr

I fmployee benefits expenses

I

I U.p,..,rt,rr) dltLl Jlllur t,zdt,ut) crpcllses

L,r"n.u.n.,
I

I 
Other expenses

1,, 
Total Expenses

lv. 
nront before rax (rrr - rv)

i vt. Tax Expenses

j Current year

| 
- Earlier Years

I

I Deferred Tax

I

lVll. Profit for the period (V-VI)
I

I

'Other' ('rrnrllrthr,trsivc irrt ontt,

VIII. Itenrs that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods

R.emeasurei'nenr gaiii/ [lossesJ of defined benefit obligations
Xncome tax effect reiating to these items

IX. Net other comprehensive Xoss not to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods

Total cornpreltensive income (Vlt+ lX)

18

t9

z0

20A

2L

3

aa

23

24
24

9

2,63,59,t8,618

8,45,74,t02

L,69,1.7 ,24,461,

6,13,59,494

2,72,O4,92,72t

I,44,73,29,857

(7,23,523

17,20,92,836

5,96,93,285

19,08,94,{J61

7,40,46,833

54,73.25,667

48,05,52,724

(4,s7,210)

71.,42,54,613

6,49,88,720

L5,t3,73,865

41,49,306

56,31.,58,979

2,42,46,59,016 1,37,80,26,997

29,58,33,705 37,sas69g'

9,33,16,450

11,04,59,038
35,43,260

{2,06,85,848)

11,7A,48,844

1.0,81,45,933

33,22,657

55,80,260

20,25,t7,255 25,80,08,115

tz,L2,a77
(3,10,860)

(12,54,916)

3,2L,635

9,02,077 [9,33,281]

9,02,0t7 (9,33,281)

__-__Jei!EilIf 25,70,V4,834

Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value t.100/-each.l

- Basic
- Diluted

In terms ofour report ofeven date
For SdNA'1- & ASSOCIATi:S
Chartercd,4ccOJstents
F N 3t7076

,\lrirroe isiirp lu 5u+.+q I

Place: Agartala
Dalc 0i/05/2(): i
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DlN.-10132897

Pradeep Kr. Mahato

[Company Secretary)
Membershrp No-ACS3 I 32 I

, 86.00
I ee .on
il
til^rw/
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

It"

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (loss) before rax

Ad,ustrnent to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation
Interest income
linance costs (including fair value change in financial instrumentsJ

Miscellaneous Reciepts
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes

Movements in working capital :

lncrease/(Decreasel in trade payables
lncrease/(Decrease) in provisions
i ncrease./[Decrease-! ! lt 0th e r- Fi na nr:ra i Liah j 

i ities
trncrease,/(DecreaseJ in Non Financial Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease] in Contract liabilities
Increase / (DecreaseJ in Lease Laibility
Decrease / (lncreasel in Non Financial assets
(increaseJ/Decrease in trade receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventories
Decrease / (lncrease) in Loans
Decrease / (lncrease] in ROU Asset
Deirease 7' (irrcrease_) irr Other Filatrcial assels
Less : Direct Tax paid I net ofrefundsJ

Net Cash FIow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase offixed assets
I)i:crease/f i i: r:r'ease,l i rr Ctip ttu I \\ro r.!< i n lit.ogless
Increase / [DecreaseJ in Share Capital
trnterest inconte
Refund from Income Tax Dept
Redemption / (increaseJ in Investments
Net cash llow (used in) investing activities

lrlet Cash FIow From Financing Activities:

lepaymenr of long ternr borro,vrngs
lnterest paid

Drvrdend paid

Net cash ltrow (used in) financing activifies

Net (decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents (I+II+II0

Cash arrd cash equivalenrs lopenrng]

Cash and cash equivalents

ilr.

xv.

29,58,33,705

79,08,94,06L
(4,32,44,250)
L,40,46,833

(1,44,63,554)
44,30,66,795

(1,20,47,6]0')
(56,78,945)
+0,56,404

(41,44,345)
95,72,L45

12,57,3L,633
(6,78,4s,801)

t5,76,37,348)
4,33,74,657

15,49,673

{16,88,76,330
(79,42,609)

(10,97,83,420)

37,50,56,959

15,13,73,865
(3,10,93,913)

47,49,306

(47,66,93e)
49,47,19,279

5,30,69,694
8,98,27,687

(1,08,38,233)

(Le,70,400)
7,48,68,994

{92,L6,e9s)
(2,70,90,678)

{26,8L,46L)
40,63,049

(10,99,27,179)

Q7,7A,7 4,424)
5,97,96,909

4,32,44,250
34,900

,26,67,736

{1-6,28,A5.524)

i i0,5 +,35,38ij

3,10,93,913

(2,64,47,888)
(7,40,46,833)
(2,s8,00,812)

2,76,80,823
(4L,49,306

{2,L7,s5,429)

(12,0t,60,741)

35,84,34,658

27,84,79,479

7,99,56,L79

9rg&



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 3 1 March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity Share Capital

SL,No Shares held b!, promoters at the end of the year o/o Change
During tfre

Year Amounts in INR
Promoters Name No. ofShares

7o ofTotal
Shares

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each isrred, srbsc.ibedii@
raid
lail Indiel.imitoa 

-

01

0z Iri pura lndustrial Develop ment Co.po!-ationJilEI'
{ssant G.rs Co,uuanuffi

14,69,388 48.980/o 14,69.38.800

03
7.65.306 25.5L0/o 7.65.30.500

01

7.65.306 25.5tl/o 7,65,30.600
30,00,000 700.00o/o 0.O0o/o 30,00,00,000

0z
14.69.388 48.98% 14,69,38,800

03 C
7,65,306 25.570/o 7.5S.30 600

lssLie olshare capitai
7,65,306 25.570/a 7.65.30.600

30.00.000 100.00% O.00Vo 30,00,00,000

uele \ryK

tftdtvrt avaa

Iripura Industrial Development Corporatloniimit"a-

1r dL Jr ptatctt zvLJ



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
statement of changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2023
(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

[b) Other equiry

Forthe period ended 31 March ZO2Z:

Att.ibutable tn the equity sha

As at 31 March 2021 1,25,82,8L,253
Profit fo! the year 25,80,08,115 L,51,62,89,368
Other comprehensive income & Adjustments 9,33,281
Adjustment for excess MGO bill paid in Fy-Z0ZO-ZI 5,94,890
Reversal ofexcess Sales booked inFy-2020-Zl (2L,36,511
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Asset (4,54,672)
Adjustment for Ilconre Tax Refund 201,8-L9
Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earlier years
Dividend Paid for FY-2020-21 (2,17,55,429) [2,28,18,441)
As at 31 March2022 1,49,34,70,927
Prqflq for the year 20,25,1,7,255
Other comprehensiye income & Adjustments 9,02,077
Reversal of excess Sales booked in r^y -2021-22
Adjustment for Depreciation & Interest on ROU Assei
Adjustrnent for Income Tax R.efund
Adjustment fon R.eserves & Surplus
Tax Deducted at Source adjusted related to earliei years
Dividend Paid for FY-2021-22 (2,58,00,812J L7,76,L9,459
As at 3L March 2023 1,67,10,89,396

v
?r),& /o^\-r

:lo rcc
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Trlpura Natural Gas Company Llmited
Notes formlng part ofFinancial Statements
Components of Property, plant and equipment (including assets held under finance leases) are as follows:

Note 4 - Financial assets

Note 5- Deferred taxation asset/ liability

Note 6 - Other non financial assets

\ote 6,q -Non Current Tax AssetsINet]

Note 7 - Inventories

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3L-Mar-ZZ

Current Non current Current Non current
4A) Loans

Other loans;

Loan/Advance against Salary 24,24,547 39,74,274

Iotal Loans 24,24,54L 39,74,214
48) Other financial assets

Balance with bank deposits exceeding 12 months
lnterest accrued but not due
Security Deposit Paid ( Paid to BSNL & others J

2,00 01,450

15,L3,877
1,2+,58,123

70,74,595

Total 2,00,01,450 rs.13.a77 \24,94,723 70,74,595

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2 3 31-Ma?22

Non current;
Deferred tax liabiliW 1,43,60,839 3.30.36.753

Deferred tax assets/liabilities-net 1,43,60,839 3,30,36,753

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2 3 3l-Mar-22

Current Non current Current Non current

Advance to Suppliers 2,I6,31,,434
Contingency & TA Advance 7,48,974 2.92,329
ALI!riire to Lnrr;ioyuus 15,1 1 5
Advance TVAT Paid

IST receivable
Pre-Paid Expenses 9,10,24,273 1 5,10,3 18

lpp.]1._eli!! l!9!9y -Court Case & Sales Tax Assessment Ap 7.1.0,22.666 7,09,73,381
1'NCCi. Emplovets Weifart, Trusl: 1,26 ?5,979 1,2s,83,7 44

Iotai 9,11,88,362 236,4A,645 2,34,34,O41 2,35,57,r2S

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3L-Marzz

Current Non current Current Non current

TCS Recievable 1,08,141
Tax Deducted at Source 47,57,771 38,36,786
Advance Income Tax Paid 11,95,00,000 10,25,00,000
Less:Provision for Income Tax 70,66,34,243 70,43,79,206
Total 7,76,23,528 21.,?s,727

Particulars As at As at.
31-Mar-23 31.-Mar-2?

Current:
Stores & Spares fPNG Connection Materialsl 7,07,93.848 5,30,61,A72
Stock ol0&M PNG Materiais
Stock of O&M CNG Materials 2.68,87,268 2,87,t1,479
Strir:i< oI CNC ,rt DtlS, LCV & r^,4LrtirL,r Sl.rL Lrrr 2:U,3 2,03 5 15,4 5,5 51
Stock of Natural Gas rn Pipeline nerwork 1,05,1 01 68,062

fotal 4,OO,L2,252 8,33,86,904

,AS

{.31
AGA
.K0l

OA

67,
l{nr

Rx



Note 8 Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3L-Mar-22

Current:
U nsecu red

Considerc.d good 1,7,?0,46,530 rL.44.09,L82
Considered doubtful

Trade and other recelvables t7,20,46,530 11,44,09,1A2
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Corisidrr ed rloubttui

Total Trade and other re€eivables 17.?0.46.530 LL,44,09,t82
Break-up for security details an(l more than 6 months overdue:

Trade re;eivablesincludeslNRNlL/-duefromdirectorsofthecompanytowardsgasbill on31 stMarch2023(lNRNil on
31st March 2022), No trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any
dircctor is r Dartncr r clirtctor or a mcmbcr

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer to note 26,

Trade rcceivables ilrc non-interest bearrng and are generally on ternrs oi not more than 30 days.

Note 9 ' Cash and Bank balances

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3l-Mar-22

94 l Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
- Current accounts 5,1 3,68,2 61 6,22,7 6,633

Deposit with maturitv of less than 3 months 14,77,46,82L 29,32,22,7A7
Cash in hand 51,58,836 29,35,237

Total 23,42,73,91A 35,A434,657

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3L-Mar-22

98 ) Bank Balance others

Earmarked accounts:
Fixed Qeposits Kept under iein for issue oi LC/BG : 46,89,0A.070 49,7 6,43,7 22
X'erm Deposits: 22,23,01,,070 72.09.03,682

fotal 69.12,O9,140 6L,45,47,404

D,r%K u



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

8A. Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables Agelng Schedule as on 3X. st March Z0Z3

Current Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 3I st March 2Oz3

g*e \4( L

due date of payrniifF

Trade Receivable- ConSa*.f' l7,55,62,015
, i, D,,n'rrcd -'r,,.l" R;I:m,,.,\,.t...r..I

Trude R"ce,uabl e- Coni, deif-doubtf', I

83,19,149

Current Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31 st March ZO22

Pa rticulars
vu.!ra,utuE rur ro

I r\r fhan {r trIonths 6\lrrnthr-llcar I 2 \ears 2-J 'l ears More than 3
years f0tal

" uiru'rpu.Eu I raoe Kc(er\aDle_ (.onsidered cnn,i
rr i'rllql\pUIC0 I rJdC R(CCt\tlrlC_ ( ()il\id,.r,,,1 /1,,,,1\rrl,il
irrJ ursputed I radc Receivabie_ Constdered lood

I 1,14,78,373 29.30.809
l I .44,09,1 82

| .00.94. le8 18.77.t l0
| .29.71 ,408

( iu) Di.put.d rrud. R.."iliEffiffri
LEss: rrovtsron lor F.xpected credit I oss

r 4,78,373 1,30.25,007 28,77.210
12,73.8A.590

Total
1,00,94.198 28,77,210

1 ,29 .7'.t .4081r,14,78,373 29,30.809
11,44,09,182



Tripura Natural Gas Company Lirlited
Notes forming paIt ofFlnancial Statements

components of Property, plant and equipment (lncluding assets held under flnance leases) are as follows:

Note 10 - Equity share capital

Particulars Asat I Asat
31-Mar-2 3l-Mar-2?-

IPrevious year 10,00,000 Equity Shaes of ll\t[iOO ercIf
30,00,00,000 10,00.00.000

30.oo no o 10,00.00.000

00/- eachl 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

rrcvrousyear J,yz,UUU tquirySharesof INR 100eachl

30,00,00,000 30,00,00.000

Termsl rights attached to equlty shares:

ol Lne shareholders meetlng shall have one voLe ln respect ol each share held. Any dividend declared by the company shall be paid to each holder of Equity shares
in proportion to the number ofshares held to total equity shares outstanding as on that date. In the event ofliquidation ofthe company all prererential amounts if
anyshallbedischargedbythecompany Theremainingassetsofthecompanyshallbedist.ibutedtothehordersofequitysharesinproportiontothenumberof
shrres htlrl ,o the toiii e(luitv shrrc,5 r)il{stillrJtng its of thitL (t.rrc

Ies at the and at ofthe

Shares outstanding at the beginnjng of the year
i+) Shares ;ssued during rhe year
(-) Sllares bought balk dunng the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

3 1-Mar-2 3l-Nlar-22

30,00,000 3,92,000

30.00.000 3,92,000

more

3 1"Mar-23 31.Mar.22

N u mbef ,l equ tty shares
a/o oi holduy,
Tnpura industriai DeveiopuenI Corporation Lrmited
Numoer olequifyshares
o/b oi hoidinE
Assanr Gas Company tr imited
N umber of equity shares
7t, of holdins

1469388
4A.ggak

765306
25.51%

755306
?q q10/^

192000
48.98%

99996
2s.5r%

99996
25.510/"

Note n1 , Other equify

V

c>ee
Particulars

As at As at
31-Mar.2 3 37-Mar-22

,ril i)i,rta 1 ,i., . ., .i. t,+9,3+,7 0,927 1,,25,A2,81,253
20,25,\,1 ,255 25,80,08,115

pians Inet ofkxJ 9,02,0t7 9,33,281

r:v:ry1:::!t:1*l3t-lu!9g9j]j9Mg Fy.z018-19
\diustment for excess MGO bilm

5,94890

21,36,577

)riur . iol:lsiilt I e'itcd t , r.lr ltet. rpia\

- 11.51.67 )
(2,58.00.8t2. (2.17.55.429

1,67.10.A9.3A6 I,+9,3+,7 0,927

Note 12 . Borrowings

Nanle of Bank
Date of

Matrlrity
EIR Natul e of

security
Loan availed during

Lie t-y-2r)27:22
't .2oota Action Fo.

wrthdrawal of
Security against all
projeci assets
inciuding l-and
and building
ta ken.

//.V
t3/ret
.1 ln.o.
,'o\B'o

R\



Nole l:.lA 'frade [)iryirbles

Note 14 - Other financial Itablltties

Note 16 - Other non financial liabilities

Note 17.A - Lease Liabilities

l r:rue pryablcs ar'c Ion-iilttt !st itt.|.iIg dl]Ll dl.e ilot.Itdliy se!tlc!l uu 60-Lliy !ct lts

Pr rticulars
As at As at

3l-Mar.22
Current Non current Current Non cr

26,21 .47,543 26,32,05,564

a9,67,696 27,38,234

rotat oth". rinan.iafilab]iiiieiiGiliiuGd*i6ii
5,68,64,729 1,36.93,831

27,90,37.62e

Particulars
As at T-

Current Non current Current Non current

1 1,98,886 95,00.530 2,15.? 32 t_,07,96,229

Provislon ior Vat Davable
7,21,996 1.00.28.143 2,1,0,807 L,5A,75,732

19,20,aa? 7,95,2a,673 4,56,539 2,66,71,961

Note 17 - Conrract liabilities

PeM'k

?

)eposrts/Ru.f tior [.1one,y lr!nr r]urtor,".r/ContririiT6ilii--

a2

Note 1 5 ,Proyisions



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

13A. Trade payables

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st MarchZOZ3

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on 31st MarchZO2Z

Particulars
Outstandilg for following periods from due date of pivmEni

Total

Less than 6
months

6 Months - 1
Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years

More than
3 Years

iJ MSME 2,25,86,447
2,25,86,447jj) Others 9,1,3,44,278
9,L3,44,278iiil Disputed Dues-MSME

ivJ Disputed Duii-ot-E?E
Iotal tL,39,30,725 lL,39,30,725

Particulars
outstanding for following peffi

Total

Less than 6
months

6 Months. 1

Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years
More than

3 Years

.} 
MSME 3,32,87,986

3,32,87,986
) 9,26,90,349

9,26,90,349iii] DispLried Ilrres-MSME
iv) Disputed Dues-Others
lotal 72,59,78,335 !2,59,78,335

Qs& \K v/ ffiw



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part ofFinanclal Statements

components ofProperty, plant and equlpment (including assets held under flnance leases) are as follows:

Note: 18 Revenue ftom Operations

1. Disaggregated revenue information

set out below is the disaggregation olthe company,s revenue from contracts with customers:

Revenue by type ofcustomers
Saia to Domestii customers
Sale to Industrial Customers
Sale to Commercial customers
Total revenue fron! contracts with austomers

Timrng o[ reveltuc ree ogr]il.lon
Serv!ces transierred over time
Total revenue from contracts with customers

_ 31-Mar-23 tt-nr''ar-22

15,64,30,181 6,83,t3.37g
88,53,27m

44,63,27,812

28,s5,69,597

88,83,27,590

27,29,44,966

10,49,49,327

44,62,07,666
BB,BJ,T7,s s o ------ 4- 4-iii.oVi 6{

Z, Contract baiances
The fbllcwing rable provides information about receivables. contract assets and contract liabilities fiom contracts with customers

Tracie recervabies (NetJ*
ilofi tracr liairi litics

Advances from customers

" Trade fecervabres are n.n-interest bearing anrJ are generairy on ierms of 10 to 17 days.

I (.hanges ip {on(ract Hat}tlitte!
Balance at the neginning ofihe year
Revenue recognised ihat was includeti in Advances balance at the beginning ofthe year
trncrease ciue to lnvoicing ounng the year, excluding amounts recognised as
Baiance at the end ofthe year

For details Reler Note No 47

25,66,54,702

31-Mar.23

-

24,56,87,950

2,67,L0,707
3,65,65,316

25,61,36.559

f>t,-*\A( V

1,69,t7,24,46L

ffi>/€/
qI FAN
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Note : 19 Other tncome

Note : 20 Purchase of traded goods

Note : 20A (lncrease)/Decrease in lonventories ofstock in Trade Flnished Goods,wonk in progress,

Note:2tr Employee Benefit expense

Purchase olcas includes Rs 5 63 cr,rcs paicl to cAIL flndia) Ltd, against Debit Note raised for differential transportation tarillas perPNCR'B Taritt orcier No:TQ/041201 I at:27 /09 /2o78ibr the period october,201B ro znd Fortnight o t January'2ozLwhich was earlier.not claimed by GAIL (lndial Ltd.

interest income on fixed
3,1 0,93,913

Interest regieved on Soft Loii-to
of Govt Grants & InrtallationEst

nferr'st 0n lnc0ntc'l-rx Rcfrrntj

48,05,52,724

Particulars
As at T_- ar rt

31-ttlar-23 T 3l-Mar4t
Work in Proor"..

23,37,1.36 1.6,13,6,13

fotal
23,37,136 16,73,673

Stock in Tradp I6,13,b 13 11,62,403

16,L3,673 11,62,403

Chrng" in inoentori.s nfSto.k@ -7,23,523 -4,5t,270

As at As at
31-Mar.23 3L-Mar-22

iaries and

Etlniovlr 5,85,47,404 5,85,s5,490
23,35,1 48 22,8L,451,

(33,83,662) (2,7s,4e7)

Staff Welfa
4,70,332 12,49320

1 3,30,063 3L,37,950

6,45,An,7205, q6,9 3,2 8 5

9?2'* \4 
U

Particulars
As at As at

31-Mar-23 3l-Mar-22

4,32,44,?50
!P!gyees

48,
L,43.4 4S 97

83,677 1.20.1
2,68,3t,399 2,54,98,642

34,900
4,4s,74,LO2 6,L3,59,494

Particulars
sat sat
r-23 Mar-22

1,,44,73,29.857 48.05.1

1,44,73.29.A57

FrrrrstrtJ (,ortlis

lVrlrk in Proorpc"
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Tripura Natural cas Company Limlted
Notes forming part ot Financial State[rorts

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Employee Benefits

The following tables summarise the components ofnet benefit expense recognised in the statement ofprofit or loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in theNetenrployee benefltexpense(recognlzed rn Employeecost)fortheyearended 3lMarch 2023

Amount recognlsed in other comprehensiye Income for the year ended 3 1 March 2oz3

cha'gc: rrrtrrepfesc.t!'alueo[thedefined benefitobligationrortheyearended3rMarch 2023i

Bifurcation of Plesent value ofobligation at the errd ofthe year as per revised schedule Ill ofthe companies Act, z0l3i

princlpal assumpuons used In determlnlng above-mentloned obligations for the company's plans are shown below:

(garn),/ loss - exilerience
variance (i.e. Actual experience vs

12,54,976Return on plan asses iexiludrng

Partlculars
Gratulty Leave encashment Gratulty

2022-23 2022-23 aAz 1 -ra 2021-22
Current seruice cost
Interest cost
Transfer in
Benefits paid

1,70,47,967 1,60,86,5 39 1,,36,22,763 -1 ,93,143a7
2,O4,058 1,7,17 ,643 3,7A,434 18.36.685
6,66,274 77,68,662 9,18,886 x 3,02,799

A.tmria) {gailrl/ ioss ,t'xperience vffi
.19,52,73a -26,75,206 .29,52,357
-62,69.967 L2.54.S16 \4.14,97 4

1,o6,99,416 1,07,50.139 1,10,41,961 1,60,86,539

KT
?/ FRN
; tH.o.A

'?\B.o.ls
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A quantitative sensitivtty analysis for slgniflcant assumption as at 31 March 2oz3 ls as shown below:

salary crowth Rati(l +-14J
to base due to sensitivity)

?\ttr itioD Rirtr I I , 5O% ili.rttrirrlr rarcsj

Mortality ttate C ,/ + 100/o of rnnrtaljty ratesJ
(70 change contpat.ed to base due to sensitivi

A quantitatlve sensltlvlty analysls for signlffcant assumpuon as at 31 March 2022 ls as shown below:

Llrs(oult l(ate l- i * llu)
change compared to base due to

Salary Growth Rate 1- 7 " 10701

14,315,493

Rate (- / r 50% ofattritim

Rate (" / + 100/0 of moftality rate,

The following paynlents are expected contrrbudons to the denned beneflt pran ln futu!.e years;

Partlculars Sratultv Leave encashment ;ratulty
2022.23 2022.23 2027-22 2027-22

Between2and5vears
-l1,Yir,5Ub

2,70$A7
50,12,831 56,23,569 67,61,i22 73.70.603
37 ,12,519 20,86,r21 3+,67,21 33.77.98(

Total expected payments
1,4t,67,20( 1,78,33.505 7,73,94,105 3,76,66,2t

2,40,91,49e 2,62,65,191 2,72,62,174 4,85,65,613

ebee \( L/ KX
A lu.o.r
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Note:22 Finance Costs

Interest expense on T".. Loui-

Note: 23 Other Expenses

Particulars
As at

31-Mar-23
As at

31-Mer.Kepatrs & Matntainance
Prof essional/Consultancy SeiviceiJ

73,46,67 ,901 72,67 ,11,67 4
23,86,350 49,7 6,476D.. 1 "' t tn.si n/to.niG[iiiE tEdd 4,40,73,044 2,L3,53,297
10.50.886 23,34,544
3,94,333 42,75,485

rnsurance

-

out of Pocket IAudit Exn"n.."f--
Elec[ftclW Uxoenses

Lr1vgl Expense.s_ ITA to D i rectors. Em pl oyees etcj
J&u r,xpenses (Sales/Busi ness promotion Exps )

6,27,425 4,00,3 00
29,72,7s7 I zz,eolss

26,311 | -----L4?,8oo

ffi
8,07,666 2,62,694
4,75,259 94,400

34,54,778 32,07,970

Security Service Chain*-
Rates & TaTes (TVAT/TRD Cess/Others)
L"rpr.rt" So.i"t n n)
l ransportatlon Charses (CNGI

ffi

4,88,615
7,94,73,7L7

22,7 4,7 4,012

L2,49,647

7,76,59,173

23,33,10,4L4
62,20,989 54,67,7 +7

4,59,49,737 7,65.52.480
1,20,000 20,000

Total
2,85,77,950 4,36,48,289

54,13,25,667 56,37,5A,979

DbA,** \Z(U
w
I uil FR

.1 lx.o.
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Details ofpayments to auditors:
Partlculars

i------ Ar"t
I 31-Mar-23

As per Ind AS

As at
raynrenl to audltorsl

-

l lrrrd partv,/T4 aUdir t;.

-

Statutorv Audir FppF
%

-

rI 9rner capaclttes:

4,52,300
80,000

2,67,A00
80,000

40,000

5 5,1 25

Secreteriate Aud it

-

Internal Auditffi
LS i Audir

-

Utner Attdrt F vnpnc-"

40,000

52,500

Tot;ll 26,371 2,47,800
6,53,736 6,88,100

Note:24 l.at Expenses

cJ Recognised deferred tax assets and Iiabilities

Jetei rrct ittr dssets and ilabltitte5 are drtnttutable ro the lollowlng.

Additi onrl I r.om"Jr*iul?Eiiy-ZEll7T

a) Income tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit or Ioss during the year:

rrent income tax
justmentsin.urp"ct@

Kelatlng to origination and .euersrl oft"mliiifi
differences

b) Reconciriation of.ux expense and accounting profit murtipried by India,s domestic tax rate

rt-Ntar-zs- ',lllar ') )
29,58,33,705 1-.=.......-

";ffi
_r,q6,8s,848 I --

Adjustmentsln."rp"@
vear
Adlustmlnr tt'r Tax D", t,,,r,. rliilllll.....-

35,43,260

33,22,65L

J,4 o uem e n t i n d 
" 

i" r*d-EilEI]ilEI
rncorne tax exDenseffi

-7,86,75,914

9,16,99,969

37,000/o

67,77,367
11,37,36,33B

3O.Z3o/o

ta, on renreasurents iosses on,iJ*i-GJ!il

offsetting of defefid ;;;;G;;;;"f.;;l;
liabilrtrc:^

62
I lu.o.t>9,4 \,K L,

3l-Mar-22



Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part ofFinancial Statements

(Amount in lNR, unless otherwise stated)

Note : 23 Other Expenses

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 3l-Mar-Z?

0peration & Maintcnance-CNC 9.90.42.299 10.36.41.721
0peration & Maintenance-PNG 3,56,25,602 2,30,70,553
Printing & Stationery 7,24,207 7,08,341.

Professional Tax 2.500 2,500
Professional/Consultancy Service Fees 79,76,294 47,84,784
Postage & Telegr anr 20,690 23.L34
Dealer Margin on SalesICNGI 4.40,L3,044 2,L3,53.297
Legal Expenses 4.10.056 t.9t.632
0ffice Rent 4,46,496 17,B5,OBB

Repairs & Maintainance 3,94,333 42.75.485
Telephone, Fax & Internet ExDenses 7.03.498 13.12.050
Lease Rent ICNG & PNG) 4,46,07L 4,50,036
Bank Charges 21.22.095 25.6t.443
Shed rent 1,58,3 19 99,420
Audit Fees 6,27,425 4.00.300
IA to Directors 1.52.847
Board Meetins Exnenses 1,12,000
ElectriciW Expenses 2.22,t7.749 L.9L.05.949
Audit Expenses 26,31 2,47,800
tnsurance 29,72,tst 22,86,759
Conveyance Expenses 2.L6.866 3,29,068
Misc. Expenses 6,50,069 4,83,919
0ffice House Keeping & Maintenance Expenses 70,7 63 52,086
Provision for F)xpected Credit l,oss 35,15.485 29 ,71,408
Awareness on CNG & PNG / National Safety Day t.27.367
Sales/Business Promotion Expenses 4.75.259 94.400
Vehicle Runninq & Maintenance 34,5+,778 32,07,9t0
Notice & Advertisement 4.88,615 1.2.49.647
IA ro Enrp.iorrees / Toul Expenses 6.48.819 2,62,694
Secunty Servrce Charges 1,94,t3,t7t 1..76.59,t73
Entertarnment Expenses 5.4 1.106 6,40,778
lnauguration of CNG Statron L,54,229
TVAT 3,52.86,43 5 3,83,22,791.
News Paper, tsooks & Perlodicals 26,t15
Calander & Dairy Printing Expenses

Website Maintenance Expenses 6.55.225 36,938
Rates & Taxes 8,76,775 6.90.575
Sernrnar, Confe:'efnce & Triinrns ExDr.nses 22,698
lndra Internatronai Trade Fair 3,00,000 7,00.000
Industries & Commerce Fair Expenses 4.08.415 1.15.188
Festival Expenses 5.77.775 3,25,707
Fire Safetv Dav
INGCL Foundatron Day Celebr-atron ExDenses 7,37,40c) 7 ,43,7 67
Corporate Social ResponsibiliW (CSRI 62,20,989 54,61,747
Water Charges 73,504 66.137
Canteen Runnins ExDenses 23,618
Iransportation Charees (CNGI 4,59,49.737 7.65.52.480
Bilirng Systent 46.67.536 41,05,540
Wages to 0utsource Staff IService Charsesl t,09,1.0,207 11,51,158
Charity and Donation 1.20.000 20.000
PBGRB Biddins Expenses 15.00.000 70.15.000
Iraininq & Recruitment ExDenses 1.7 ,7 00
IRD Cess 19.13.08.302 lc).42.94.548
Iotal 54,13,25,667 56,3t.58,979

Kf(a/ FRN,

I lx o.a
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
N otes forDling pat.t of l inaDcial Staterlents

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

25 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations
The corn pany applied I nd AS 1 1 5 for the first time' The nature and effect of the changes as a result of adoption of these new accounting standards are described berow

llas rrut tat l; n!ioptrd nlly sldllLlar Lls, rlltel preLdtlulls or a|)errLllleltts that have been rssued, but are not yet eilecttve.

Ind AS 115 Revenue honr Contracts with Customers
I [d As 1 15 supersedes I nd AS 1 1 corstructioll contracts and I nd AS 1B Revenue and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts withcustomers lnd AS 115 establishes a flve-step model to accotlnt tbr revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that reverue be recognised at anauotlnt that reflects the coDsideration to whi( h at) entity expects to be entitled il exchange for transferring goods or seruices to a customer.

I nd As 1 1 5 requires entities to exercise )udgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model tocontracts with their customers The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs ofobta,ning a contract and'tire costs directly related to fulfilling acontract. In addition, thc standard requires extensive clisclosures.

'I he Lompany adopted I nd AS 1 15 usrnS the modiiied retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 1 April 2018. u nder this method, the

'l-hcfefbre the cor)lpirfat,ve inforlrlation was t)ot restatecl and cotltlnues to be reported under Ind AS 11 and lnd AS 1g.

on 1 April 2018' the effect of new standard on the company is due to classification, hence, the impact on the cornpany's retained earnings as at 1 April 2018 is Nil.

setoutbelow'arethcamounLsbywhicheachfinancialstatelnentlineitenrisaffectedasatandfortheyearended3lMarch 
2023asaresultoftheadoptionoflndAS

adopred:

ASSETS

Non Current Asset$
Properry. Piant and

'.,illrli)i i1, rli ,r, l,t.,t1tr..;,
R0U Assets
Finanaral Assets
- Loa ns

-0ther Financial AssetS
lJth,.f Non-Current Assets

Subtoral (A)

Current Assets
I nventones
,rtlr.ti,11.11 ;i55"1a
'Trade receivabies
-i-asI ;in(i casn eqtilvalent:

-Oiher bank tlaiances
'i,onn(
-{Jther Financiai Asseis
Other Current.Assets
Lurrent Tax Assets(Net]
subtotal (B)

Total Assets [A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
Equity Share Capitai
Other Equity
Total equity (C.J

31.Mar"23 3tr -Mar.22
As per Ind AS 115 previous Ind AS lncrease / (decrease)

1,19,73,73,712

\6.79,-t 2,\.)i:
_"r.6.57.53,817

15,73,877
2,36.48,645

1,06.27 ^29.gAQ

) t,7 7 ,61) ,U66
4,53,42,080

14,7 4,595
2,35,57,"1,25

13,45,83,9Xi

15.97,96,tA9 j
i2,44.11,,737

4,39,282
e1,520

1,55,A,03,007 136,0a11,+d 79,57,29,547

4.00,12,252

1,7,20,+6,53A

23,82,73.918

t49,12,09,1+A

?4?1\4'1
2,00,01,450
9,11,88,362

8,33,86,904

L7,44,09,182
35,a434,651

61,,85,47.404
),()14?,14

I,24,98,t23
2,34,34,087

{,4,33,'/ 4,657)

5,76,37,348

i12,0 1,60,739J

7,2i,,61,736

i15 4q.r.r:l
75,03,327

6"77,54,281

30,00,00,000
7,67,70,893A6 1,49,34,70927 77,76)8,+59
1g?)0,8%86ffi

L

1,76,23,528 21.,25,721 1,54,97,807
,,z,,zt,ty.tzT.'-,,-',,.,,.',,

30,00,00,000

DW \A



LIABILITIES

Non Current Liabilities

Lontfdct ll.tbllitles'
Financial Liabilities
'Borrowi ngs

Lease Liability
-0ther Financial Liabilities

Provisions
Deferred Tax [.iability
Other Non Current
Liabiiitles
Subrotal (D)

Current Liabilities
Contract liabilities*
Financial Liabilities
-Tracie Payables

lr/ toI.rl outstdllriilrg duus ol
micro and small enterprises

Iii) total outstanding dues
other than [iJ above

-0ther Payables
-Other Financial Liabilities

Lease Liabiiities-Current
Provistols
Itllei r.ut i e!ti LtaDllltles
Subtotal (E)

Toial Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E)

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 3 1 March 2 OZ 1

Rcvcnue lron. fonttiiat u'iflt rustoillr,, s

Other tncome

Total Revenue

Gas Coilsutrec
il;{.iie dut,,
Empioyee tlenefits expenses
Deprecration and amortization expenses
Other expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses

Frofit before tax
Tax expenses

Crirrent tar
LutIetiLirar

- Earlier Years
Deierred tax charge,/ (credit)
Profit for the period
'tthl,r' annprelton<,vF,nr 

^rn,
i !tar i-ouIpi ph(.tistue ul( onle

Earnings per share (')
- 8asic. profit for the year attributable io ordinary equiry hoiders of the tr

- Diluted, profit lbr- the .fear attributabie to ordinary equ ity holders of thj

38,s?,88,178 35,06,67,+6+ 3,46.2A.7U.

23,18,03,587

72,32.935
71,,64,20,890

1,95,28,673

7,43,60,839
79,47,254

22,23,42,766

2,76,80.823
3,40,70,27-7

2,66,71,96L
3,30,36,753

68,65,544

94,6t,421,

(2,64,47,BBB)

8,23,50,673

{77,43,288)
(1,86,7s,9L4)

(49,24,29O)

2,48,51,115

2,25,86,+47

9,13,44,279

27,17,15,2;g

5,64,7 4.,797

79,20,882

2,47,40,39-t

3,32,87,986

9,26,90,349

26,53,43,798

1,36,93,831

4,56,539

7,10,7?-4

(1,0 7,0 1,53e)

{13,46,077)

63,7L,447

4,27,80,960
14 64,343

413 7,79,945

,,8r,Br,8rxr, ,,57 Jr,83

31-Mar-23
As per lnd AS 115

7.6-?,c9 lB.6irr
8,45,74,102

31-Mar-22
Previous lnd AS

1 ,6.9 1. ; ? 4.461
6,13,59,494

lncrease / (decrease)

!)4,41,94.1S( iin
2,32,1,4,608.37

2,72,04,92,72r 1,75,30,83,956 96,74,08.765

7,44,66,A6334
77,20,92,836
5,96,93,285

19,08,94,061
54,13,25,667

1,40,46,83 3

48,01,01,514
),7.42,54,613

6,+9,88,720
15,13,73,865
56,3t,58,979

[1",49,306

96,65,04,820.00
5,78,38,223,00

- 52,95,435.AA

3,95,20,196.00
- 2,18,33,312.00

98,97,527.00

2,42,+6,59,0L6 L,37,80,26,997 7.04,66,32.0t9

__-_?_9,5!,i!105 37,s0,s6,ese (7,92,23,2541

' ilh ls lnci udes Advance fro nl Custo mers wh ich was ea rl i er p resented as a part of Non financial I iab il ities

h-,

i 1,04,59,038
35,43,260

10,81,45,933
33,22,65L

23,13,105.00
2,20,609.00

108.00

i 8,3 5,2e8.00

[5,36,55,562]

67.51
57.57

86.00
86.00

18.50

18.50

1
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Tripura Natural cas Company Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

264 Contingent Liabilities

CIaims made against the company not acknowledged as debts

26ts Commitments

ai Thecompan-vdoesnotexpectanyreimbursementinrespectolthcabovecontingentljabilities.
h] lr rs not prrcticabrt'tl) estinr,lte the tinrng or cash outfrows, if any, in respect ofmatters above,pending resolution ol the arbitration/ appellate proceedings,

27 Related party transactions

(A) Names ofRelated parties and nature ofrelated party relationships

{a) Entities which exercise contror/ ioint-controrf significant infruence over the companyrlaii [lndial Limrted
' 

r .;ur d loLtus(t tdl Lrri srupntcri( uJr pur.dLlui Lii)il(cu
Assam Gas Conrpany Limited

(b) KeyrnanagementpersonneI
VIr. A Anbarasan-14anaging Dil.ector
Mr. Bananr lJebtrarman _ Dlrector (CommerciaiJ
M:. Subnata Debnath- CFO

Mr.pradeep Kr. Mahato-CS

The fbliowrng tabie provides the total amount due to or due fronl the related parties as on 31 stMarch 2023 and 31 st March Z02Z : .

Show cause/ demand notices received from government ,

authorities/Other Agencies -

les tax / VA'l itablllty that may arrse ln rcspceI ol n]atters
appeal -

ppeal Case No:21, -22 / Ch.y lt /201 2,TNCCL vs
ntendent of Taxes,Charge-VII,TVAT Assessment Fy-

Appeal has been filed vide No:E/77086/2079-DB dtt1,7_09-
2019 ar CESTAT,I(olkata against the Order
No:03/Commissioner/CCST/AGT/2019 dated 06,06,2019 by
Hon'ble Commissioner, Central Goods & Service Tax,
Aga rta la

has been filed vide No:E/77201/2019 dt:1.0_10_2019
The Commissioner of CCentral Excise

Appealsl,CGST,Guwahati againsr the Order No:02,/.f oint
ssioncr/Ct,ST,rAC'l-l2019 darrd 05 09.2019 by loinr
ssioner, Central Goods & Service Tax, Agartala

Appeal has bcen flled vrde No Nil dtfi3_A6_2}22 beiore The
Assistanr Registrar,Customs,Excise & Service Tax Appellate
Tr jbLi nal.Ear-t Zorra I Bencir, I(oll(ati :tg;t i nsr tlrc O rrlor

t2/AGT /cE{A) GHY /zozL dated 01.03.2022 by
missioner(Appeals), CGST,Guwahati.

51,73,L66

1,9,7t,378 
|

z?,47 ,371

., L\llmateLi.lfliorlnt.)t Lcntilr rs j.L.m.ljntng lo [re r.^, \.ufCLj
rn Capital Account and not provided tbr (Net of.4dvances)

38,88,64,050 382451_1

D")'e \ryX Vl



irector Salary & Perks Payable
Total
Trlpura Industrial Development Corporation Limited
Lease arrangements

73A,6L,2A7

20,77,534
7,58,7A,Azt

1,32,622

28 Segment Reporting

The company has a single operating segment that i:^ "Sare of Naturar Gas". Accordingry, the segment revenue,
st'litrr ntr('!irlts \('l'rrr'!rt.l\s{'tsrrntisr'6irrIrrrlr.rhilitlt..irr rLilr,terll,ytirt,trr.rrrei.Jstat"rrrrltstircnrselvus
as atand for the financirl year ended 31 st March 2023,

Entity wide disc losures:

lntbrmation about products and services.
The Company is in a single line ofbusiness of,,Sale ofNatural Gas,,.

Caographic lntbrmations:
The company operates presently in the business of city gas distribution in India. Accordingly, revenue from
iu\^tontrr'! and ali as-sets are locatrd in lnciia only

De*\A L,
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Tripura Natural cas Company Llmlted
Notes forming part of Flnancial Statements

(Amount ln lNR, unless otherwise stated)

29 Financlal risk management

conlpany manages the risk. The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk ancl liouiclito risk.

1. Market Risk

exchange rates and interesr rates that wil I affect Com panv's income or the value ol its hold ing of financial instruments.
(a) lnterest rate risk

changes in ntarket interest rates relates primarily to the Company's debt obligations with lloating interest rates.
The company manages its i nterest tate risk by having a balanced portfolio of flxed ancl variable rite loans and investing in fixed interest instrunlents.

Sensitivtty qnalysis:

incIease/decrease js based on malagement estintdtes oi potelttial intefest rate movemenls.

nmo u | ! ol varlabie r!te i rdbi iity ou tsuncliog at the baLlnce sheet daLe was outstanding for the whoie year.

[b) Foreign currency risk
The Compaoy does not have significant exposure ln currency other than ll,lR
2. Liquidity Risk

robust casir iranagement system.

'l he conu acr!dl inaturi Ues oi [he Lolrpany s ttnancial llabilities are presented below:

As at 31st March 2023 0n demand Less than 3 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > s years 
lrout

lnterest-bearing loans and borrowings-lnterest
Payabie

lnierest-bearing loans and borrowings-principal
Payable

li'rde and other pavables
7.42.5 7.42.51.41
4,00,69,438 4,00,69,438Lrabiiii] f or Cnoital ExDen.jitrrr.- 49,67,696 49,67,696Sraunrv DeDosrl J Ffont i4atct.Inclustr!ai (.onsunters) 55.55,028 55,5S,028

,\ecurlty Deposit Coliected from the Consunters I 6,78,98.201 r6,7a,9A,ZOt

Smrity Deposit Collected from Contractors 7,09.71,833 7,09,7L,833
Earnest Monev DeDosit fEMDI 74.39.903 14,39,903

1_68.82.S78 1,68.82.578
17,34,53,229 1232,48.546 4,92,94,374 38,60.36.089

{s at 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3
rnonths

J to 12 months I to 5 years

sr berrrng loans and borrowtngs-interest p.vrt)le

-bearihg loans and bot.rowiilgs pritrcipal pdyable

2,76,31,429
9.86.89.,106 9,86,89.406

t34.234 1,38,234Security Deposit f From Major Industrial Consumersl 40,92,t95 40.92.195

\!rlIil! i)oi),rs I 1].1 ectcd ir.on) flrr l_onslnrrr: 14,89.1 1,504 14,89,1 1,604
38.40.711 4,21,94,45OEilnest Money Deposit IEMD,] 79 7? qRq 29,73,5A5iqtify Depostt/Retentron MoIe],(suppllersl '19,14,243 2,21.19.4A7 2,40,33,730

15.30.03.799 13,42,1+.083 1-0.34.46.7 51 39,06,64,633

D.gry \A
V

{eporung perloo lncrease/decrease
in basls points

xrect on proflt
b:for: tax

2023
I loan from +l On

.100

.]-t Ma.clr 2U2Z
)an fr^n1 SRI a n Nidrr Rr.h +

-1

' 5 years toat

ture

lrs



3. Credit risk

wrrh publlc sector banks and leading private sector Bank rhe* i. no i.p.i.*.n, on cash and cash equivarl,,ti-u, on tt 
" 

,"po.ting date and the comparative period.
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part ofFinancial Statements

(Amount in INR, unless otherwise stated)

30 Capital management

The conlpany ajms to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continuu 
"r 

, going.or.".n and to optimise returns to its shareholders.

31 Accounting classifications and fair value measurements

set out below is a comparison by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair values ofthe company,s financial instruments that are carried in the financialstatementsi

ns at:l1st March 202:l' the conDany held the fol)owing financial rrstT!nle11ts c.rfied at fairvarue on the st.tement offinancial Dosition.

The ca ffvi ng amou nts of tfade fecejvables, cash and cash equivalen ts, other bank balances, Ioans, bank deposits, trade payables and other financial liabilities are

As al 3 1- March 202 2' ll:e conrpany irelci the iollowi ng fi nan cja I jnstrumen ts caxried at fai r val rie on the statenre[ t ot tinancjal posi tjon;

el3Financial assets at amortised cosr.
Non current

77,20,46.530 17.20.46.530
2 3,82,73,9 t8 23,82,73.918
69.t2.09.140 69.72.09.r40

2+,24,541 2+,24,5+1

1.,10.39.54.72e tr,70,39.54.129

Non current

Current

2,25.86.447 2.25.86.447
9,13,44,278 9,13,44.278

27.17.75.239 27 .77 .75.239

38,56,45,964 34,56,45,964



Tripura Natural Gas Company Llmlted

Notes to flnanclal statements

32 Earnings per Share (EpS)

a) Basic earning per share
Baslc earntng per share attrlbutable to the equlty holders of the company

b) Diluted earning per share
Dlluted earnlng per share attributabte to the equlty holders ofthe company

INR---------lNE-

20,25.1,7,2_55 27,75,s4,2.86

20,25,L7,255 21,75,54,286

20,2s,77,zss ,tiiilff
3000000 3000000

v

37-l!al.23 3L-Mar-Zz
INn rND

67.51

67.57

Basic EPS amounts arc calculated by dividing the profitl (loss) fbr the year attributable to equity holders oithe Company by the weighted average
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the protltl (lossr attributabre to equiry horders ofthe company by the weighted average ntrmber of
Thc following I ellects the ittconte attd shdre data used in the basic and dilutcd Eps corlputationsi

31-Mar-23 3L-Ntar_?Z
Profit attriburable to equity holders of the Company:
Continuing operations
Discontinued Operation

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earnings

Profit attributable to equlty holders of the company adiusted for the effect of dilution

Vl crBlltell dvet dgE t)ulilDer ol hquiry sndres lul. baslc bps .

Eftect ofdilurion:

welghted average number of Equity shares adrusted for the effect of dfluuon * . 3000000 -40
"-Iitr wetghted averagc nrrnrbel of shares takes into account the I
rhere navle u."n no olr".'r.nn.acrions invorvins Equiry shares ,.";f:j::iJ:|,|::":J::::'-T:il"t_"1,in 

treasury share transactions durins the year
n:T;,ff.["rj[otherrransac'ons 

invorvins squir*r,o,., o;o;rffiiffiff.:'i.:]:::::rffi,]:ffix],Tr']:i; j:l',T:::r;j#ilf,ji;J;il 
",

33 Previotlsyear'sfigttteshavebeenregroupedlreclassiilecjwhicheverDecessarytocorrespondwiththecurrentyear,sciassificatron/discrosure.

?A,P* \ry{
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a)

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (tnd AS)

Ministry ofcorporate Af,fairs C'MCA"), through companies (lndian Accounting standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and companies (lndianAccounting standards) second Amendment Rules, has notifled the fbllowing new and amendments to lnd ASs which the company has not applied asthey are eff'ective fronl April 1, 2019;

Ind AS 116

on March 30, 2019, Ministly ofcorporate Atlairs has notified lnd As 116, Leases, Ind AS 116 has replaced the existing leases standard, lnd As 17Leases' and related Interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure ofleases for

liabilities tbr all leases with a terln ot more than twelve inonths, unless the underlying assct is oflow value, TNccL has already implemented the IND
AS 1 16.

The eflective date fbr adoption oi Ind AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The standard permits two possible methods of
transition:

' Full retrospective - Retrospectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS 8 Accounting policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

' lvl od i fied retros pective - Retrospectively, with the cu m ul a ti ve effect of i n itial ly a pplyi ng the standa rd recognized at the date of initial a ppl ication.

incremental borrowing rate and the
right oi use asser eithef as:

' lts carrying arnount as it the standard had been applied since the commencement date, but discounted at lessee's incremental borrowing rate at the
oate of initial application or

' An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by ttre amount ofany prepaid or accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind
AS 17 immediately before the date of
initial application

certain practical expedients are availabie under both the methods. The company has already implemented the IND AS 116,thereby complying the
rDDlicatiilt of nerv Ilase stanrlard

b) Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments
on March 30' 20i9 Ministry ofcorporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 12 Appendix c. uncertainty over Inconre Tax Trearments which is to be applied
while pertbrming the determinatlolt ofiaxable profit (or lossl, iax bases. unused tax losses. unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is

authority acceplillg each tax treatment, or group oItax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to
be considered to compute the most like!y amotlnt or the expected value ofthe tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax Ioss), tax bases.
unused tax losses, trnused tax credits and tax rates,

The standard permlts two possible methods of transition -
il Full retrospective approach - Under this approach. Appendix c wtll be applied retrosDectively to each prior reporting per!od presenrec inaccorrjatlce wrth ln(i As R - Accounrjng Pollcies, cllanges in Accl)iinting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight;dii) Retrospectlvely with cumulative eftect of initially applying Appendix c recognized by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusring

aonl Da ratives.

The company has already implentented the IND AS 12 and the effect on the financial statements has been made,

c) Amendment to lnd AS 1Z - tncome taxes
0n March 30, 2019. Ministry olCorporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12,'lncome Taxes,, in connection with accounting fbr
dlvrdenddlstributrulttaxes iheamendmentclarifiesthatanentltyshallrecognisetheincometaxconsequencesofdividendsinprofitorloss,other

,rr iltis atrrIn(l,nrnt is tnniiai prt iod boglnling oir or rttrr April i, 2C19

comp3p"it'utilotexnectanyinlpactolth.antenditentonitsfinancialsta[cmei]tslortltepefiorirnrierl31st 
Marcit,za22

d] Amendment to lnd AS 19 - plan anrenrlment, curtallment or setuement
0n March 30' 2019' Ministry ofcorporate AFtairs issued amendments to Ind As 19. 'Employee Benefits', in connection wlth accoungng for plail
amendments, curtailments and settlements. Tlte amendments require an entityl

Dr settiement: and

previousiy recognised bccause of the impact of the asset ceil i ng.

company cioes not exDectany lmpact oftlle amendment on its financial statements tbr the period ended 31st March,2022.

35 Disclosure relating to Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR):
As per section 135 ofthe companies ACt.2013 read with guidelines issued by Department of public Enterprises,Gol,the company is required,in everv
iillaiiriili yeilr'af ic:si 2 per ccnt ofthe average net profits ofthe corppany made during the three inrmediate prcceding financial years in accorclance
with its csR Policv Accordingly,the company was required to spend Rs,62,20,989/- towards csR expenditure in the financlal year 2022-23,against
which the actual csR expenditure was Rs,62,20,989/, .There is no shortfail on account ofcsR. -^

KT
'"r1 FRN_317(
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(a) The disclosure in respect of CSR expenditure for Fy Z0ZZ-23 is as under:

-srrres fbr rltc benefit olarnt
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Tripura Natural Gas Company Limited
Notes forming part of F'inancial Statements

(Amount in lNR, unless otherwise stated)

36 Disclosures of Ratios

Particulars

Cu!-rent Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Servrce Coverage ratio

Retrrrn on EqLiiry

Inventory Turnover RatiL)

Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratto

Net Caplrai Turnover Ratio

Net profit itario

Retrirn on Capttal Employed

Return on Investment

Current Assets_ 7272779722 \32tL29492CurrentLiabitities 47Z6OStm

&td fiaPilities 2828982729 z6lt6ozgsesharehotdersEquity 1971089rc
L.44 1.48

Net Operating tncome(EBtTDA) SO,O7,T4,Sgg 53,05,80.130
Total Debt Service

32.68 60.31

PAT_ 20,25,1,7,2.55 2s,80,08,115SharehotderEquity W

Basis/Formula

Total sales
Trade Recteveabies

31-Mar-23
Ratio

?69

1,0.270/o

15.81

4.81

7.68o/a

3l-Mar?Z
Ratio

246

L4.220/o

75.32

4,81

'1,4.72o/o

Increase /
(decrease)

n )t

(0.04)

t27.63)

-3.95o/o

18.50

0.49

Sales excld other income ) R.2, q,q 1a A1a
nrera

42.72 24.22

2.72,04,92.721

17,20,46,530 -!ffi

Net Credit Purchase. . -- 1447?2qQq,'7 to^E ?1aa,
Averagepayabte ffii

l)letAnnlra Sates 2,63,59,18,bfg ).bg,L1,24.46i,
Average Wori'ng Crp,ta

3.29 2.16

Revenue-Cost ZO,ZS,I7 ,ZSS 25,g0,0g.I15
Revenue

1.1 I

-7.030/o

-3.44o1o

-2.46o/c

Net Profit

8.59o/o LZ.O3o/o

_2q,25,17,255 25,80,08,1L5
2,82,89,82,729 2,68,16,02,958

7 .160/o 9.62o/a

Net lncome

Total Assets

D"t'+ \tX 
V
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